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From:                                 
Sent:                                  Mon, 25 Mar 2024 11:54:54 +1100
To:                                      "Planning @ Meander Valley Council" 
<planning@mvc.tas.gov.au>;"Development" <Development@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Cc:                                      "Brenton Josey" <Brenton.Josey@mvc.tas.gov.au>
Subject:                             RE: PA\24\0052 - Referral to State Growth - New Bauxite Quarry - Porters 
Bridge Road.

Our Reference: D24/68247 

Hi Brenton, 
Following a review of the related documents, the impacts on the Meander Valley Road intersection 
would be insignificant. Furthermore, the proposed development would be consistent with other mining 
activities utilising the Porters Bridge Road and Meander Valley Road intersection.  

If you have any further queries regarding this matter, please let me know. 

Regards, 
Vili. 

Vili Siale | Traffic Engineering Liaison Officer  
Traffic Engineering | Network Performance  
Infrastructure Tasmania | Department of State Growth 

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au 

Courage to make a difference through 
TEAMWORK | INTEGRITY | RESPECT | EXCELLENCE 

My current work pattern: 

Monday  Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 
Office Office Office WFH WFH 

From: Planning @ Meander Valley Council <planning@mvc.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Development <Development@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Brenton Josey <Brenton.Josey@mvc.tas.gov.au>
Subject: PA\24\0052 - Referral to State Growth - New Bauxite Quarry - Porters Bridge Road.
Importance: High 

Good morning,  

You don't often get email from planning@mvc.tas.gov.au. Learn why this is important 

Version: 1, Version Date: 25/03/2024
Document Set ID: 1901211
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http://www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au/
mailto:planning@mvc.tas.gov.au
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

